GPU Nuclear Corporation
"uchr Post Office Box 388

Route 9 South

Forked River, New Jersey 08731-0388

609 971-4000

Writer' | -
September 15, 1986 riter's Direct Dial Number

5000-86-1028

Mr. John A. Zwolinski, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 5
Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Zwolinski:

Subject: Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
Docket No. 50-2185
Delamination of Emergency Service Water Pipe Coating

In your letter dated January 6, 1986, you discussed Licensee Event Report
85-018, Emergency Service Water Pipe Coating Failure, and requested that GPU
Nuclear re-evaluate its long term corrective actions relative to this LER.
Region I of the USNRC is following this concern as Unresolved Item
219/85-23-04.

LER 85-018 on page 4 in the "Corrective Action-Future" section stated:

1) the plant can operate for a number of years with no additional corrective
action; and 2) the plant will operate while several long term solutions
addressing the present condition of the ESW system piping are evaluated.

GPUN's long term corrective action plan is to optically inspect (camera and
videotape recorder) the identified sections of the ESW piping on a refueling
outage basis. This inspe.tion frequency is highly conservative based on:

1) a refueling outage period every 18 to 24 months; and 2) the calculated
piping erosion/corrosion rate resulting in more than 20 years of system
operability with no additional corrective actions. If during any of the
scheduled inspections an unacceptable condition is encountered, then
appropriate corrective action to address the specific condition will be
taken.

IE Inspection Report 50-219/85-23 addressed the delamination of the
identified piping and opened the specified Unresolved Item to follow the
long term corrective actions.

IE Inspection 50-219/86-19 reviewed the status of the long term corrective
actions. The Inspector reviewed the optic examination of the south line of
the ESW system and documented GPUN's program to inspect the identified
piping sections on a refueling outage basis. The Unresolved Item was left
open pending further NRC review.
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If any further information is required, please contact Mr. Jchn Rogers of my
staff at (609)971-4893.

Very truly yours,

2 a;dhwﬁv REW
R. F. Wilson

Vice President and Director
Technical Functions

RFW/JR/dam

cc: Dr, Thomas E. Murley, Administrator
Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Mr. Jack N. Donohew, Jr.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7920 Norfolk Avenue, Phillips Bldg.
Bethesda, MD 20014

Mail Stop No. 314

NRC Resident Inspector
Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
Forked River, NJ 08731



